
To: 'Alan Eisenman'[alan.eisenman@ ]
Cc: Elizabeth Holmes[eholmes@theranos.com]; 'David Harris'[dharris@ ]; 'Sherrie 
Eisenman'[sherrieeisenman@ ]
From: Sunny Balwani[/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SBALWANI]
Sent: Fri 2/11/2011 8:55:21 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: RE: 

Alan.
 
We have already responded to your emails. Nothing more to add.
 
Thanks.
 
From: Alan Eisenman [mailto:alan.eisenman@ ] 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:07 PM
To: Alan Eisenman; Sunny Balwani
Cc: Elizabeth Holmes; David Harris; Sherrie Eisenman
Subject: Re: RE:
 
Elizabeth,
 
Sent 3 days ago with no response.  Can you please email or call this weekend if you are too busy today?
 
Thank you,
Alan
 
 
 
 
 
 
----- Original Message -----
From: Alan Eisenman
To: Sunny Balwani
Cc: Elizabeth Holmes ; David Harris ; Sherrie Eisenman
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:41 AM
Subject: Re: RE:
 
Elizabeth,
     You have provided a quarterly update to me, and sometimes to other investors, from the time I invested in Theranos over 4 
years ago, until the middle of last year.  You also indicated that there would be the kind of information I was looking for when the 
tender materials were to be circulated.  Now, you have left us totally clueless if and when these materials will be circulated.  I 
understand you don't have an obligation to update us, but it would be  appreciated if you would arrange a call.  
 
Thank you,
Alan
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----- Original Message -----
From: Sunny Balwani
To: Alan Eisenman
Cc: Elizabeth Holmes
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:10 AM
Subject: Fwd: RE:
 
Alan. I had emailed this to you earlier this week. I am re-sending as seems like you didn't receive it. 

12185

HOLMES0018723

mailto:alan.eisenman@lpl.com
mailto:sbalwani@theranos.com
mailto:eholmes@theranos.com
mailto:dharris@uscallc.com
mailto:sherrieeisenman@gmail.com
mailto:sbalwani@theranos.com
mailto:alan.eisenman@lpl.com
mailto:eholmes@theranos.com


Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Sunny Balwani <sbalwani@theranos.com>
Date: February 1, 2011 5:24:14 PM PST
To: 'Alan Eisenman' <alan.eisenman@ >
Subject: RE:

There is no quarterly update we provide. As mentioned to you before, we will send updates to all investors at the 
same time.  
From: Alan Eisenman [mailto:alan.eisenman@ ] 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 8:54 AM
To: Elizabeth Holmes
Cc: Sunny Balwani
Subject:
Another 2 months have passed without any updates on the tender or the business.  Can we schedule a call sometime 
over the next couple of weeks? 
Thank you,
Alan and Sherrie Eisenman
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